Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Friday, 4 May 2018 3:14 PM

‘Jenny Toh'; assignments

Admin A

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1768H&SDX6556A ON 02/05/2018- ARRANGE SURVEY

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Toh [mailto:jenny.toh@gbe.com]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 2:30 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1768H&SDX6556A ON 02/05/2018- ARRANGE SURVEY

Our ref: V0012707
Dear Sir/Madam
Kindly survey the TP vehicle:-

Insured : SDX6556A

TP Vehicle : SLG1768H

Date of accident: 02/05/2018
Contact: as below

Kindly acknowledge receipt.

regards

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@qgbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sq



Wecreate insurance solntions for

From: Dd hashim [mailto:dd.hashim@dingauto.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 May, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1768H&SDX6556A ON 02/05/2018- ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Jenny,
Thank you for your response.

Please arrange surveyor from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
to make the full estimate for our clients vehicle as soon as possible.

THANK YOU

BEST REGARDS

DD HASHIM

DING AUTO PTE LTD

HP : 97335832

TEL Office : 92394128

FAX :62652690

ADDRESS:249 JALAN BOON LAY SINGAPORE 619523

On Thu, May 3, 2018 at 2:46 PM, Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com> wrote:

Our ref : V0012707
Dear DD Hashim
We refer to the above captioned matter.

We intent to conduct a full survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the attached list:

COMPANY

Appraisal Associates Pte Ltd

Automobile Inspection Services

KM Auto Assessors Pte
Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Priority Services




| Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
Surveyors.

Jenny Toh
Senior Assistant, Claims
QBE Emerging Markets — Singapore

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
Phone: +65 6477 1225

Email: jenny.toh@gbe.com
Visit us on the web at www.gbe.com.sg

Wecreate insumm:e sulminns tur

Englneerlng &
Cmsn'uction

From: Dd hashim [mailto:dd.hashim@dingauto.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 3 May, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; You jingfeng <jingfeng@dingauto.sg>; Vivan Tan
<vivian.tan@dingauto.sg>; Accounts Ding Auto <accounts@dingauto.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG1768H&SDX6556A ON 02/05/2018- ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Motor Claims Dept

Vehicle lying at 249 Jalan Boon Lay

Please arrange survey for the above vehicle



Here | attached together GIA report for your reference

Thank you
BEST REGARDS
DD HASHIM

DING AUTO PTE LTD

HP : 97335832

TEL Office : 92394128

FAX :62652690

ADDRESS:249 JALAN BOON LAY SINGAPORE 619523

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform
us by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
email is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us
by reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



